
From: Eve O’Sullivan 
Sent: 06 March 2003 14:31 
To: Ann Bosley I Tracey Berney 
Subject: FW: Duleek incinerator 

Tracey, 

Can you treat this as a submission and forward it to Ken Macken In Dublin for a non-standard response to this 
submission. 

Regards 
Eve 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Catherine O’Keeffe 
Sent: 06 March 2003 12:43 
To: Eve O’Sullivan 
Subject: FW: Duleek incinerator 

,* -----Original Message----- 
From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 06 March 2003 II:21 
To: Catherine O’Keeffe 
cc: infomail 
Subject: FW: Duleek incinerator 

Hi C. 
Can you assist on this enquiry plse? 

Tks A. 
---Original Message--- 
From : Chris Perkins [SMTP:chris.perkins@aer-rianta.ie] 
Sent: 06 March 2003 IO:47 
To: ‘info@epa.ie’ 
Subject: Duleek incinerator 

Hello, 
I was wondering if the EPA has a timeline for the decision on the 

lndaver license for an incinerator at Carrinstown, Duleek CO Meath. 

J) 

I would also like to know it the EPA will be taking local residents’ 
concerns in to account while deliberation on this license. If this is so 

-‘where should we send our letters of objection or support. 

Kind regards, 
Chris Perkins 

Chris Perkins 
IT Systems Administrator 
Aer Rianta cpt i 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any attachments 
is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the 
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) of this 
email you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, 
the attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you believe that you have 
received this email in error please notify us immediately at the address set 
out below. Please also delete all copies of this email and any 
attachment(s) from your computer system. 

Unless expressly stated this email is not intended to create any 
contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the course of the 
senders employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to Aer Rianta, Aer Rianta 
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e. . kcepts’no liability whatsoever for the content of this message or any 
attachment(s). 

infosec@aer-rianta.ie 

Aer Rianta, Head Office, Dublin Airport 
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From: Ken Macken 
Sent: 06 March 2003 16:20 
To: ‘chris.perkins@aer-rianta.ie’ 
Subject: , FW: Duleek incinerator 

The application for a licence under the waste Management Act for the incinerator’ at Carrenstown is currently being 
examined. As is the norm with all licence applications, this examination will be concluded as soon as the Agency is 
satisfied that all relevant information has been obtained. It is likely that this will take a number of weeks (at least four) 
more, though it is not possible to be more precise at this time. 
Submissions on the application may be made to the Agency’s headquarters in Wexford and these will be considered in 
making any decision. The reference number is 167-1. 

-----Original Message--- 
From: Chris Perkins [SMTP:chris.perkins@aer-rianta.ie] 
Sent: 06 March 2003 IO:47 
To: ‘info@epa.ie’ 
Subject: Duleek incinerator 

Hello, 
I was wondering if the EPA has a timeline for the decision on the 

‘Indaver license for an incinerator at Carrinstown, Duleek CO Meath. 
I would also like to know it the EPA will be taking local residents’ 

concerns in to account while deliberation on this license. If this is so 
where should we send our letters of objection or support. 

Kind regards, 
Chris Perkins 

Chris Perkins 
IT Systems Administrator 
Aer Rianta cpt 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any attachments 
is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the 
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) of this 
email you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, 
the attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you believe that you have 
received this email in error please notify us immediately at the address set 
out below. Please also delete atI copies of this email and any 

il) 
attachment(s) from your computer system. 

Unless expressly stated this email is not intended to create any 
contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the course of the 
senders employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to Aer Rianta, Aer Rianta 
accepts no liability whatsoever for the content of this message or any 
attachment(s). 

infosec@aer-rianta.ie 

Aer Rianta, Head Office, Dublin Airport 
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